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Mikelle Morra

From: Mikelle Morra

Sent: Friday, March 14, 2008 1:00 PM

To: ‘Thomas Lynch'’; 'reg@regnumgroup.com’; 'jpinzon@yvir2com.com'’

Cc: George Li; David Krech; Susan OConnell; Joann Ekblad; James Ball;, Mikelle Morra; Janeese Parker;

Veronica Garcia-Ulloa; 'greg.pinto@dhs.gov'; 'Daman, Alex’; 'Pifer, Jon (LEO)'; 'Connors, John';
'Daniels, Douglas'; 'Underriner, Jennifer'; 'TTelecom@usdoj.gov'; "'Thomas Doyle'; 'Rockoff, Jennifer,
'Ongman, Joanne (SMO)'

Subject: FCC Section 214 Removed from Streamlined
Attachments: TEL01246S.pdf

General Telecard LLC
ITC-214-20080215-00061

Virtual Communications, LLC
ITC-214-20080221-00085

The above referenced applications were placed on Public Notice on February 29, 2008 for streamlined
processing. Since the Public Notice was released, the Commission has been requested by the Executive
Branch agencies of the United States that we remove the subject applications from streamlined processing
because of foreign ownership issues. Therefore, pursuant to Section 63.12(c)(3) of the Commission's
Rules, we have removed the applications from streamlined processing.

Please be advised that your company may not commence operations until the Section 214 authorization is
granted. See Section 63.12(d) of the rules, 47 C.F.R. Section 63.12(d). The Executive Branch will contact
you or the "Contact" listed on your application directly for further information. You can be assured that
your application will be processed expeditiously upon completion of Executive Branch's review. We will
notify you by e-mail when your application is granted.

The Public Notice Report No. TEL-01246S (released March 14, 2008), is attached. If you have any
questions, please email: Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov, JoAnn.Ekblad@fcc.gov, Susan.Oconnell@fcc.goy,
David.Krech@fcc.gov, and George.Li@fcc.gov or fax to 202-418-2824.

Thank you.

Mikelle Morra
International Bureau
Policy Division
202-418-7151

3/14/2008
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Cc: Rockoff, Jennifer; Wheaton, Mary (NSD)
Subject: FCC ITC-214-20080221-00085 VIRTUAL COMMUNICATIONS LLC

Good Morning,

The U.S. Department of Justice and other federal agencies routinely conduct reviews of certain applications
submitted to the Federal Communications Commission (FCC). We are currently reviewing FCC application ITC-
214-20080221-00085 (Virtual Communications LLC.

To assist us in this review, we request that Virtual Communcations LLC provide responses to the questions in the
attached document within 30 days from the date of this email. These responses will be shared with
representatives of the Departments of Homeland Security and Defense and the Federal Bureau of Investigation. If
we do not receive a response within this timeframe indicating a continued interest in this matter, we will assume
the applicant is no longer interested in pursuing its application and will advise the FCC that we are recommending
the application be dismissed without prejudice as to refiling.

<<FIRS TT 08-13 Triage Questions Updated 3-27 2009.doc>>
Return to the following address: FIRS-TT@usdoj.gov .
Should you have any questions or concerns, please contact Jennifer Rockoff at (202) 353-0008.

Thanking you in advance,
Mary Wheaton

NSD

(202) 514-5098

Mary. Wheaton2@usdoj.gov

4/24/2009
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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

m:E.m.on

Attachments:

Janeese Parker
Thursday, July 02, 2009 12:07 PM
'reg@regnumgroup.com’; 'info@rmtelecomlaw.com’; 'telecomfederal@regbackoffice.com'’

'douglas.klein@ic.fbi.gov'; 'edward.hand@usdoj.gov'; 'hillary.Morgan@disa.mil’;
jarnold@ntia.doc.gov'; 'vbarrish@askcalea.net’; 'maydc@state.gov'; 'lettsw@state.gov';
'Stephen.heifetz@dhs.gov'; 'Christopher.Siefken@ic.fbi.gov'; 'Erica.Bomsey@dhs.gov',
'Christina.saari@associates.hq.dhs.gov'; 'CarroliD@state.gov’;
'‘Brian.williams@associates.dhs.goVv'; 'greg.pinto@dhs.gov'; 'TTelecom@usdoj.gov';
‘Thomas.Doyle@associates.dhs.gov'; 'mary.wheaton2@usdoj.gov';
‘Siobhan.Dupuy@usdoj.goV'; 'alex.daman@dhs.gov'; 'Joanne.Ongman@usdoj.goV';
‘Jennifer.Rockoff@usdoj.gov'; 'jmchale@ustr.gov'; 'Richard.Sofield2@usdoj.goVv';
'glenn.kaminsky @hq.dhs.goV'; 'richard.gault@ic.fbi.gov'; 'Katrina.Carlile@hqg.dhs.gov';
'Brittney.Corrow@associates.hq.dhs.gov'; 'Jenny.R.Randall@hg.dhs.gov';
'dale.barr@hq.dhs.gov'; George Li; David Krech; JoAnn Sutton; Susan OConnell; Howard
Griboff; James Ball

FCC Applications Granted
DA-09-1496A1[1].pdf

ITC-214-20080221-00085
Virtual Communications, LL.C

ITC-214-20081105-00491
World IP Phone, Inc.

ITC-214-20090421-00170
Dasaro USA, LLC

The above listed applications have been granted by Public Notice released June 2, 2009; Report
No. TEL-01369 DA 09-1496 (attached).

Withdrawal

ITC-214-20090327-00136
MTS Telco, LLC

By notification filed June 25, 2009, Applicant notified the Commission of the Withdrawal of their
international section 214 authorization.

Janeese Parker

Federal Communications Commission
International Bureau/Policy Division
Phone: (202) 418-0707

E-mail: Janeese. Parker@fcc.gov

7/2/2009
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JoAnn Sutton

From: Alonzo Beyene [abeyene@regbackoffice.com]
Sent: Friday, May 08, 2009 4:53 PM
To: Mary.Wheaton2@usdoj.gov
Cc: douglas.daniels@dhs.gov; JoAnn Sutton; telecomfederal@regbackoffice.com; 'Jennifer
Rockoff'; FIRS-TT@usdoj.gov
Subject: M:.Em._ AWoBBcaom:o:m LLC - AB Email to Client - FCC 214 DOJ with Additional Data
equire

Attachments: Virtual Communications LLC (214-20080221-00085) - FCC 214 - Most Up to Date Answers
from Applicant to FIRS_TT_08-13_Triage_Questions_Updated_5-8_2009.docx; Virtual
Communications LLC - FCC 214 - Answers to Triage Questions (Signed by Client).PDF

Mrs. Mary Wheaton,

Attachment# 1: Microsoft Word Version of Applicant’s Answers to DOJ/DHS/ FCC Team Telecom
Questions

Attachmenti 2: Signed Adobe PDF Version of Applicant’s Answers to DOJ/DHS/ FCC Team Telecom
Questions

Please see the attached answers from the applicant. We just received the signed answers via fax today (see
attachment# 2 for signed answers).

To ensure legibility by your team, we are providing the Microsoft Word version (attachment# 1), which matches
exactly to the Adobe PDF signed version.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me either by telephone or email.
Best Regards

Anteneh "Alonzo" T. Beyene

CFO, COO & Regulatory Analyst
Regulatory Back Office, Inc.

"RBO" Your Back Office Solution
7925 NW 12 Street, Suite 300
Miami, FL 33126

Toll Free#: (877) 245-6326

Direct#:  (305) 477-7580 Ext# 105
Facsimile#: (305) 477-7504

Email: finance@regbackoffice.com
Email: abeyene@regbackoffice.com
Web: www.regbackoffice.com

The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee.
If you are not the intended recipient please delete. Any views expressed in this message are those of the
individual sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be the views of Regulatory Back Office, Inc.

5/11/2009
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JoAnn Sutton

From: JoAnn Sutton

Sent:  Friday, June 19, 2009 4:32 PM

To: 'ipinzon@vir2com.com'’; 'reg@regnumgroup.com’; 'info@rmtelecomlaw.com'
Cc: George Li; David Krech; Susan OConnell; James Ball; Janeese Parker
Subject: FCC Application Granted

Virtual Communications LLC
ITC-214-20080221-00085

World IP Phone, Inc.

ITC-214-20081105-00491

We have received notification from Team Telecom that their evaluation of the above applications
is complete. We have, therefore, granted the above applications in IBFS effective June 19, 2009.
Applicants may begin providing service tomorrow, June 20 2009. These applications will be
included on our next Actions Taken Public Notice, which will be published on Thursday, July 2,
2009. You may obtain a copy of the Public Notice via IBFS upon release.

JoAnn Sutton

Assistant Chief,

Policy Division, International Bureau

(202) 418-1372

JoAnn.Sutton@fce.gov

6/19/2009
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JoAnn Sutton

From: Sofield, Richard [Richard.Sofield2@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 19, 2009 2:46 PM

To: David Krech; Francis Gutierrez; George Li; Howard Griboff, James Ball; Janeese Parker; JoAnn
Sutton; Jodi Cooper; Susan OConnell; Mary.Wheaton2@usdoj.gov
Cc: Rockoff, Jennifer

Subject: Virtual Communications (ITC-214-20080221-00085)
Team Telecom has no comment regarding the above-referenced matter.
If you have any questions, please contact Jennifer Rockoff (cc'd).
Thank you.
Richard C. Sofield
Director
Foreign Investment Review Staff
National Security Division

U.S. Department of Justice

W-(202) 514-0945
M-(202) 598-0667

6/19/2009



